
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid E-mail Address:  
soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca  
 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for 
responses to the bid solicitation. Bids submitted 
by email directly to the Contracting Authority or to 
any other email address will not be accepted.  
 
The maximum email f ile size is 15 megabytes. 
The Parks Canada Agency (PCA) is not 
responsible for any transmission errors. Emails 
with links to bid documents will not be accepted. 
 
 

REVISION 002 TO  
REQUEST FOR STANDING 
OFFER  
 
 

The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
 

 Title: 
Multi-Disciplinary Engineering Services – Alberta and British 
Columbia Mountain National Parks 

Solicitation No.: 
5P468-23-0001/A 

Date: 
August 7, 2023 

Amendment No.: 
002 

Client Reference No.: 
N/A 

 

Solicitation Closes: 
At: 2:00 pm 
On: August 29, 2023 

Time Zone: 
MDT - HAR 

 

F.O.B.: 

Plant: ☐      Destination: ☒      Other: ☐ 

Address Enquiries to: 
Rebecca Chen         

Telephone No.: 
587-439-3529 

 

Email Address: 
rebecca.chen@pc.gc.ca 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
See Herein – Voir aux présentes 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER 

Vendor/ Firm Name: 
 

Address: 
 
 

Telephone No.: 
 

Email Address: 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ 
Firm (type or print): 
 
 

Signature: 
 
 

Date: 

 

mailto:soumissionsami-bidsrpc@pc.gc.ca
mailto:rebecca.chen@pc.gc.ca


Solicitation No.: 

5P468-23-0001/A 
Amendment No.: 

002 
Contracting Authority: Ver.08.22.2022 

Rebecca Chen 

Client Reference No.:  Title: 

Multi-Disciplinary Engineering Services – Alberta and British Columbia Mountain Parks 
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Amendment 002 
 
This amendment is raised to answer questions f rom bidders 
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Q27. If  a Firm is submitting on more than one category, will PCA accept submission of  one (1) Part A – 

Management and Corporate section and one (1) Indigenous Participation Plan, in lieu of submitting 
repeated information for all sections? 

A27.  Yes, if  a bidder is submitting on more than one stream, only one Management and Corporate 
section and only one Indigenous Participation Framework is required.   

 
Q28. Will PCA accept US National Parks Heritage f iling process as equivalent to FHBRO review 

process? 
A28.  Preference will be given to consultants with experience working within the Canadian FHBRO 

system, and in particular to those having completed projects in which the “Standards and 
Guidelines for the Conservation of Historic Places in Canada” were successfully applied.  In lieu of  
such experience, consideration will be given to those who have worked in a heritage protection 
capacity under other national f rameworks 

 
Q29. Please conf irm PCA is looking to evaluate one (1) project per sub -category in each Category 

submission. 
A29.  There is no minimum or maximum project requirements. The Offeror should select projects and 

present them in a way to highlight requested experience within the allotted page quantity limits.  
 
Q30. Will PCA accept one project description per overall category that makes reference to each of  the 

sub-categories within the one project description? 
A30.  Yes 
 
Q31. Can Parks please confirm if the Junior Professional is required to have a P.Eng. designation or if  a 

EIT with the appropriate number of  years experience is acceptable? 
A31.  P.Eng Designation is not required for Junior Professionals; registration as an EIT, AScT, or C.E.T in 

BC and/or Alberta is acceptable. 
 
Q32. Can Parks please clarify what designations/accreditations are acceptable/required for Senior and 

Intermediate Professionals under the "Green Building/Sustainable Design" categories (e.g., P.Eng., 
P.E., AScT.)? 

A32.  Senior Professionals and Intermediate Professionals in all disciplines must be registered as a 
P.Eng. in BC and/or Alberta. 

 
 
 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 


